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From: Filings@psc,state.fl.us 

Sent: 

To: 'roberta.g.cooper@embarq.com' 

cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 

Subject: FW: Master Resale Agreement- Embarq and Alternative Phone 

Tuesday, February 03,2009 3:14 PM 

Thank yo~i  for the clarification, Roberta. Have a good afternoon! 

lkrotliy Merimco 
FPSC 
Ojjjirc o j ~ ~ ~ r r t i i i k s ~ 7 ~ i  Clid 
' 594  13-Ci77P 

From: Cooper, Roberta G[EQ] [mailto:Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarq.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 1:37 PM 
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Master Resale Agreement- Embarq and Alternative Phone 

Hi Ruth, 
The 1:OOpm filing should replace the 1254 as my computer froze up and sent it without the attachment. It is the same email, just 
with the attachment. No separate or additional filing needed. I apologize for any confusion. Thanks, Roberta 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 1:35 PM 
To: Cooper, Roberta G[EQ] 
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: Master Resale Agreement- Embarq and Alternative Phone 

Ms. Cooper, 

We received the e-filing cover page below at 1254 pm.. however thcre was no attachment included. We received 
another e-filing at 1 :00 p.ni. which appears to be the same e-mail, with an attachment included. Can you please 
confirm whether or not the filing received at 1:OO p.m. is meant to replace the filing made at 12:54 p m ?  If it is a 
separate filing, please resubmit information below, with attaclment(s), to be considered an official filing. Thank you 
for your assistance. 

Dor-oth y Mi-171rcrzl 

Ff'SC 
Ojj%-t ~ ~ t - ~ ~ l r ~ i r r i ~ . ~ ~ i ( ? r i  C1rr-k 
85Cl-d 13-6770 

From: Cooper, Roberta G[EQ] [mailto:Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarq.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 12:53 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Susan Masterton 
Subject: Master Resale Agreement- Embarq and Alternative Phone 

nO[:u M f-5- rill !l?CR - 

, .  'i O 8 6 5 FEB -3 
2/3/2009 

FP SC - C O K  ?! I SS I OH CLERK 
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Filed on BeIrdfoJ Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
'Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Emait: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

Docket No. -N/A 

Title offiling: Master Resale Agreement with Alternative Phone, Inc. and Embarq Florida, Inc. 

Filed on behnlf'of! Embarq 

No ofpages: 33 

Description: Master Resale Agreement with Allemative Phone, Inc. and Embarq Florida, Inc. 

EMBARQ' 
Roberta G. Cooper 
Legal Specialist 
EMBARQ 

Voice: 850-599-1563 I Fax: 850-878-0777 
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@embarq.com 

1313 Blair Stone Road \Tallahassee, Fiorida 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLHOOZOl 

Voice I Data I Internet I Wireless I Entertainment 

This e-mail i s  the property of EMRARQ and may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s). Aiiy review, use, distribution 01 disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient (or aiithonzed to receive for the recipient), please Contact the sender and delete all copies of the mcssage. 

2/3/2009 


